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-----Original Message----- 
From: fjwithers (null) 
Sent: 20 June 2022 17:06 
To: Megan O’Mara 
Subject: Ivy Cottage, Egton 

Megan, 
Thanks for you help today we would like to use the six sided ‘dark sky’ lantern from Ark lighting as per the 
suggestion in your email. 
I have attached a plan of the cottage on to which I have marked where we would like to site the lights 
(approximately). 
The porch light we were looking at is a purely down light - small to fit within the eves of the porch an will not 
be visible from the road. 
Let me know if you need any further information, Regards, Fiona Withers 
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Ncwbclow grou.nd drainage pipe-, to be 
'hcpworth pl,,slldrain' or similar All new 
drainage to be laid at 1:<IO falls. 1',pcs al dcplh o( 
--0.6 to -7.Sm a>vcr to be bedded and surrounded 
in 100mm thicl l;ranular Ml with 100mm 
gr.mulilr m,1t('rial and '200mm scl�tcd as.Jug 
m"tcr,,11 above 

Numbing & I !eating 
System to be designed irsta!Jcd and certified lby 
spcciJlist. Healing and tot water to be providk-d 
by new boiler. 

� rfo,'-, W,1h'r 111.1111,1 •,• 
( 1tt�•r-t tu "' llilm111 , 1,mwl\'I ,in,1 dtiwnp,pi.-... 
") mm ct,.,n1,·lt·r I r,1prnl ►;ulley ,•n1r1N for 

A,t."'·-,-,,b� doo� ou1<I wirdow,; 

1il,UI"' 
� -.1.ur"--1<,c ,l'i 9\0wn .1t .1pproximatcly 
M)(lmm wad� 5ct out stau� lo l'nSUre 2m mm 
hc>,1droo111 ,1(1,11.•v� 
1',o, 1d(' ftnd l1li" timlx-r '<il,lll"Cl<;e with 12no riser, 
nf ,1ppl"\)\ 11n.11cl) 187nun ,md I lno. tre.1ds and 
wlt\dC'r, of 11.prro,,rndtdy 22�mm and with 

Note:- max temp at poin of uw4.3°C. Ensure 
protection against Legio,dl.:i. Ensure full 
compliance with Buildu\J Rcgul,1tions ilod 
Water Authority Bylaws. 

n\C layout sh,Jwn 1s provision.ti subject 10 
C'<Cil!J,IIIOll tol1"'illC Cld�lllf; runs. Should 
,1ltc-r,11,0i,� Ix: u.•qull'ed, 81 ID to be advised. 

l'rovide and fit kitchen aid bathroom fittings as 
sp«ificd/agrced with dicnt. 

Lighting ( onf,nn out (,1\1 k•vcl lx·forc st.-rtmr, drain n1ns 
fixed internal lighting sh:,uld comprise fltting;s 
that only t,1kc lamp, with II luminous cffiocy 
f�l'l'atl'r than 40 lumen, p•r dro.iit•watt lhc 
f1tt1nt:� \\ 111 be install«! nth(, ,,rcaJ �H1..'cicd b y  
the 1, orl ;11 a r.ilio of one per 2Sm1 of dw\'ll1ng 
fk"¼Jr MN Ot< thl"CC per f0l1r f1 ... ed lighl f,umg., 
All hl lh11ldm1� t."(Mih� apr,rov,11 

Kt..'pl.,u� p
•
pt: \ ,1h 111.•1\' l'VC vt'NOO No joint, 

!,(•Ion lhc ncv C),lt'fl-.k'>ll 

Roollight 

UM" UflV(' \\,1-.tt� J'llll(",; 
All f1thnp lo ha"'t.' dc>(•p .._,,,1 IMJV. 
◄Odii, 10 Smk. '"·'"'"'rl'fc 
12d,a to WI 111 
llOJM 10\i\C.: 

frim out opcmns for 2No. 980x660 rooflight Double 
up r.1ftcts to either s1d• All flashings provided to be 
fittNI m oC'.rordancc wth manufacturers instn1ction,. 
NOTE: Due to low pitch 11n insulated kerb solution is 
required cg. Vclux EAW 6(Q) ----, 

Break through wall and create new opening 
1500 x 1800, Fit new b�ams 82 dcsignl'd by 
Structural Engineer tosupport existing w;al I 
above. Make good wall and floor. Ensure 

Mt't.h.1011 ,,I l0\lf.1ilUJO, ,111,h, for 
tunnlnr, h,,h...,, n1.,l.. 111i; goo,I ,inJ k-,id 
Ill,•-. lo ft.,)f,•\lr.ttl-. 

C,1rbon monox1d1..• det«1or 

B�ilk througt wall and mcrcasc cxJsting 
opening lo 1200mm wide, fit �w beams 
BJ designed by Structural Engineer lo 
support existing wall above. Male good 

w,,11 fully supported l\roug t work!. �--��- wall and floor. Ensure wall fully 
supported thnughout works. 

3200 Wall up ex1sti 1g door opening usmg 
con5tl'\1Clion to match existing. 

C wnr1Jt<·<i l ,1m;•1 I ht ,·,.-.hn); -,ySI em 

l Cthi1.1I 111-.1,111.ttKIII 
l -1yov1 ,uk Jk1•1ll1m ,,f f1tt11tt:, 10 lx• ,•n,l,<tl 
dith lll<"dlt'nl 
If a(i\tr.l,n\l\"' w1lh l';irt l'11f lht· IJu1ld1nt'; 
r .guloltt\ll'l ,1111·!,•11111 .ii 11,,.1,1ll\1hon mu'!I h,• 
a�>slf!tl('(I 111-.1,1 l,•J 1nip,.:lfr•d, ft"'.tt-<I and 
c\rtiA<XI Ill iHhH.t.1110• w1lh U<t 76?1 2001 
1-t.-qulrrHl\'lll'J ,,r I lh(fll,ll ln .. 1,11t,,11on'-i IIM..· 
'C ;ompch:nt l"-'1-.t111' tt...,l"-"l"•blt· for 11\\• 
C t.'(ltkill ,n-.1,11 ,,11011 �'IOl.,kl 'Jurply Ill('!\:' 
<!')tall• M lhe l.0..:.11 AuthQnty 
1Jle wntr.1llor11 to mcfodc- 11U 11t'n-S'->-lry c,1bk-s, 
dndull'). tllp"I md -.1.11,oc1olt'tl hn,n.,;-. Mid 
( li(lurM h) �·11m ,lt•I(' Ill<" ('!\Ill\' W\l("lll All 
,�·krt•. llt;l11l11; & .tp1�Uan1.,., ,ut• to rnmply 
1 ilh 11111 urn·nl l,'>�1•,!,11♦1:on unJ 11. I· 

:n:�:::•�.r1�l
l
":�::n:•�•�:�,��1'-::;j'�;����,in 

a cont""'.- 1\ ,11 l'MI M ,ti tl't• Otuld in� 
l-�ul11t1111H J\uhun.llh ,muli�<tct.__,1t()l1lo 
c m,rty \\ 11h p,111 Uf ol th,•bmld,ot� 
r gul,111011'1 f.,,, (t•(llilf',I U11<111,•01111•h:l1tMl 
_t. c,11• "(I'" ,11 111 "'"� "'" h• h.1v1• \l'•II poml" 
11ri;;;.,11 

All .iu.'l.·:;<tibl� doon alld vindow1 IQ comply \l\1lh 
r,trlQ,S('(\mly 

E"tcrnal doon 
(,round floor doors lo have a min dc.ir opening 
ofl:IO(lm1n. 
Mcch,m1nl Extraction 
l-:1<1r,1chon rates are as follows: 

1-..ilchcn • 30 l/!ll..x-
lj,1throo,n • 151/SC(' 

Vcnlllallon system to be lcsigncd and fitted by a 
competent person. All maccordance with ran f 
of the Building Regulations. 
MC(h:tnical extract fans t• be designed in 
acrorda� with CU,SE Cuidc 8 2005. 

C�rJ1;1• h+ h,1"1\h,1 It l"twi, ,nc lud111M 1,1r 
clart;mf� ,,..,111, 

.--1,--,1-----------, '-h'\' \hll 
�r1 ,lJ'jll\l't 450mm w,,11, inc purlins and 
1111,lf h,.ut 
IP < k11t-rw.,ll approx 450mm wide. 
B I Jh Ill ,md new mas>nry support 
n I ( r,1111,..L•J be.,m 
IVi 1'1 111forct-d COO(T('IC lintcls 
Kl�1 K,dgc bc.im 
67 K1·111forC('(I concrctc linlcl, 
68 "i('l!'��•on 
( I �•.cd post I� support 88 
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